

LABOR RELATIONS



August 25, 2011

Mr. Cliff Guffey
President
American Postal Workers
Union (APWU), AFL-CIO
1300 L Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005-4128

Certified Mail Tracking Number:
7099 3400 0009 0515 6819

Fax: 202-842-4297

Dear Cliff:

This is in response to your stated concerns regarding Union allegations that Postal Service managers in the field are informing current Full-Time Regular employees that they will be excessed (involuntary reassigned), if employees choose not to bid into duty assignments with Non-Traditional Full-Time (NTFT) work schedules.

As you know, there are no contractual provisions that provide for the excessing of any employee for a failure to bid for NTFT duty assignments. If you wish to discuss specific, detailed information regarding this allegation, please contact me.

I am available at (202) 268-5421 if you have questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Patrick M. Devine".

Patrick M. Devine
Acting Manager
Contract Administration (APWU)